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ADDENDUM NO. 7 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 9118-18-7000 
REVISED CLOSING:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), SEPTEMBER 14, 2018 

 
For: Finch West Goods Movement Transportation Master Plan 

 
Please refer to the above Request for Proposal (RFP) document in your possession and be 
advised of the following: 
 
I. CLOSING DATE EXTENSION 
 
The closing date has been extended from September 7, 2018 to September 14, 2018 at 12:00 
p.m. (noon) local Toronto time.  
 
II. Revisions to Addendum 5 
 
Addendum 5 has been revised as follows: 
 
Revision 1: 
 

Q7. Aside from the Finch LRT, should other surface transit facilities be modelled? If yes, 
please confirm that the Vendor will be provided with: 

 
a. Passenger boarding/alighting volumes at each route stop; 
b. Bus route locations; 
c. Stop time (average or per passenger) at transit stops plus layover times; and 
d. Vehicle composition of each route, vehicle type specifications (max speed, desired 

speed, acceleration/deceleration, size, etc.). 
 

A7. Surface transit facilities shall be modelled in a manner sufficient to prepare the 
mesoscopic/microscopic simulation models required under Task 6 of the RFP. 
Appropriate transit data will be provided. 

 
Revision 2: 
 

Q10. Will the MTO Aimsum model be available to the Vendor? 
 

A10. No, the MTO Aimsun model will not be made available to the vendor. 
 
III. Questions and Answers 

 
Q59. Section 3.0, Task 6.1.19 (page 23 of 81) mentions a minimum number of studies 

to be completed as identified in Appendix I.  Those studies listed include:  

 Air Quality Screening Assessment 
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 Natural Environment and Natural Heritage Assessment 

 Cultural Heritage and Cultural Heritage Landscape Screening Assessment 

 Archaeological Assessment 

 Socioeconomic and Land Use Characteristics Assessment 
 
Can the City confirm what is meant by minimum?, as Appendix I makes reference to a 
Tree Inventory Plan and Arborist Report, which is not included in the minimum list. 
 
Appendix I makes reference to a tree inventory and arborist report, which is not identified 
as a minimum study in Task 6.1.19.   Can the City please confirm whether the inclusion 
of Tree Inventory Plan and Arborist Report in Appendix I is for this assignment? Arborist 
reports are typically required at a more detailed stage and serve as a detailed report as 
part of a permit process.   
 

A59. Refer to Addendum 5, A57. A tree inventory is required for the short-listed 
alternatives only. An arborist report is not necessary. 

 
Q60. It is not clearly stated in the RFP if the Schedule and Time-Task Matrix are to be 

included as part of the 20 page limit, could the City please confirm if these can be 
provided in appendices? 

 
A60. Refer to Addendum 5, A48. The project schedule is excluded from the 20-page 

submission count. 
 

Q61. Table 2 in Appendix D of the RFP is very specific about breaking down the fee by 
the 15 tasks set out in the RFP. We propose to reorganize the 15 tasks to better match 
our proposed work program. Is it permissible to break down the fee in Table 2 by our 
proposed work program instead? 

 
A61. The 15 tasks identified in section 3.5 of the RFP and Table 2 will remain 

unchanged.  
 

Q62. In Table 2, proponents are directed to break down the fee by the 15 specific 
tasks outlined in the RFP. This indicates that proponents’ work plans are to follow 
exactly the 15 tasks. We are concerned that the scope of the tasks varies dramatically 
from each other and that this breakdown would not provide the intended adequate and 
consistent way of evaluating submissions against one another. We would also like to 
consider a different logic in the development of the work program. For example, Tasks 3, 
4, and 5 are all relatively minor tasks related to a single workshop, whereas Task 6 takes 
6 ½ of the RFP pages to even describe its scope. Task 6 is a substantial undertaking, 
much of which relates to work done after the short list of alternatives has been 
developed. It includes writing Technical Memorandum #1, which is to summarize Tasks 
1 – 6, yet which can’t be completed until alternatives are developed (Task 7). 
Furthermore, much of the analysis in Task 6 overlaps with Task 8 (Evaluation of Short 
Listed Alternatives). Meanwhile, Task 5 already creates a detailed report on the events 
of Tasks 3 and 4, while Task 6 requires a Technical Memorandum that covers that same 
material. Consequently, would the City accept as compliant with the RFP a work plan, 
schedule, time-task matrix, and fee summary that restructures and breaks down the 
tasks in a manner that differs from that set out in the RFP (and consequently yields a 
modified Table 2)? Alternatively, would the City consider restructuring and reissuing the 
study task list? 
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A62. The 15 tasks identified in section 3.5 of the RFP and Table 2 will remain 
unchanged.  

 
Q63. Can the City please clarify if the Vendor will be responsible for paying for the mail 

out notices? 
 

A63. The Vendor will be responsible for the cost of mailing out notices. 
 

Q64. Since the proponent is responsible for paying for the venues for PICs and in 
order to level the competition, can the City specify its expectations on how many 
locations the PICs should be taking place?  

 
A64. Two (2) rounds of PICs, including one located in each of the Emery Village and   

Duke Heights Employment Districts, are required for a total of four (4) PICs. 
 

Q65. Task 7 states that the recommended alternative solution will be comprised of 12-
15 schedule C requiring future municipal EAs.  Task 13 asks for a functional design 
report for the preferred solution. In order to do a functional design report, we need to 
complete Phases 3 and 4 of the EA process. Can the City specify how are we to budget 
for the functional design report when the recommendations from the EAs and 
recommended improvements are unknown at this state? 

 
A65. As noted in the RFP, the Vendor will be required to complete Phases 1 and 2 of 

the Municipal Class EA (refer to Section 3 – Scope of Work). The Vendor should budget 
for a functional design report for the preferred alternative solution, i.e., the short-list of 
solutions that will include all Task 13 requirements including plan, profile and cross-
sections. 
 

Q66.  For budgeting purposes can the City clarify the total number of shortlisted 
alternatives we should be assuming?  

 
A66. Number 17 on page 22 indicates 12 to 15 short-listed alternatives. 

 
Q67. Can the City define the scope related to the before and after 20 conceptual 

renderings? Is it by location or is for the 12-15 recommended projects requiring 
Schedule C EA?  
 

A67. For use at PIC 2, renderings are required for the 12 to 15 recommended projects. 
The City anticipates a total of 20 renderings will be needed to sufficiently illustrate the 
complexity of some of the recommendations. The City will provide 3D Massing mapping 
to assist with the base layer in the creation of the renderings. The vendor will be required 
to verify the accuracy of this digital mapping. 

 
Q68. Can the City confirm the budget for this study?  

 
A68. The City will not disclose the budget for this study. 

 
Q69. For Task 13, can the City provide what assumptions must be made related to the 

length of the roads that will require conceptual and functional design? 
 

A69. The outcome of the evaluation of the long-list of alternatives will identify the 
preferred solution (the short-list of alternative solutions) to be carried forward to 
conceptual and functional design. The Vendor is required to develop and evaluate the 
preferred solution to a sufficient (conceptual) level in order to prepare the Functional 
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Design Report according to Task 13 requirements (plan, profile, cross-section, which 
would include length of road).   

 
 

Proponents are reminded that the deadline for questions has passed. Questions received after 
the Deadline for Questions stated on the RFP cover page have been answered at the City's 
discretion. 
 
The Contact Person for this RFP is Sara Brady, Corporate Buyer: sara.brady@toronto.ca.  
 
Please attach this addendum to your RFP document and be governed accordingly. Proponents 
must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their Proposal in the space provided on the 
Proposal Submission Form as per Appendix A, Section 4 - Addenda of the RFP document. All 
other aspects of the RFP remain the same. 
 
 
 
Jackie Kennedy 
Manager (A) 
Professional Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management Division 
City of Toronto 

mailto:sara.brady@toronto.ca

